



Federal Communications Commission
Washington, D.C. 20554

MAY 29 1996

Mr. Thomas J. Dougherty, Jr.
Counsel for Grand Junction Wireless, Inc.
Gardner, Carton & Douglas
1301 K Street, N.W.
Suite 900, East Tower
Washington, D.C. 20005

Reference: Experimental Radio Station Application
File No. 4403-EX-PL-94
Grand Junction Wireless, Inc.

Dear Mr. Dougherty Jr:

Your application for a radio station license in the Experimental Radio Service pursuant to Part 5 is hereby dismissed and is returned herewith. Section 5.201(b) of the FCC Rules and Regulations states that applicants eligible for authorizations in an established service, and seeking to develop operational data or techniques directed toward the improvement or extension of that service shall file applications and conduct such projects under the developmental rules of the established service. Since the Multichannel Multipoint Distribution Service (MMDS) is an established service under Part 21, Subpart K of the FCC Rules and it appears that you would be eligible under that section, you should file your application pursuant to Part 21, Subpart F. You should be aware that the processing and granting of MMDS applications has been delegated to the Video Services Division of the Mass Media Bureau. You should contact Nazifa Naim, phone 202-416-1107, for information on filing your application.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, which appears to read "H. John Morgan". The signature is fluid and cursive, with a large initial "H" and a stylized "M" at the end.

H. John Morgan
Chief
Experimental Licensing Branch

Enclosure